SCHOOL DISTRICT OF SOMERSET
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Session Minutes
April 16, 2012

Board President Tim Witzmann called the meetingptder at 6.02 p.m., stating the purpose of the
meeting was to discuss the Employee Handbook.

Roll Call was taken. Board members present wene Witzmann, Brian Moulton, Catherine Cranston,
Robert Gunther, Mike Connor, and Marie Colbeth.riM&ansch arrived later.

Moulton moved, with second by Colbeth, to apprdwvedgenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Witzmann turned the meeting over to Superintend®antdy Rosburg. Rosburg explained tonight's

Employee Handbook (EH) as presented does not iadluel opt out, compensation plan or professional
growth language. He stated the Board may inggrbms at this meeting and approve them at the 7:00
p.m. regular board meeting tonight. Rosburg expgldiif the board was not ready to make decisions on
some of these pieces, they can do so without ingettie language at this time.

Witzmann stated the EH is replacing the majoritysehool employee contracts as stated by state
guidelines, indicating the process has been reveavel discussed nearly every Monday evening since
October, 2011 by the Human Resources Committee wgittates each month to the full Board. He also
added that the HR Committee wanted to bring theethlanguage pieces to the full board for

consideration.

Rosburg reviewed the Opt Out language, statingqst lheen in place prior to his employment 20 years
ago. He said the purpose of the opt out was te fgimilies in the district the option to take hkalare or

to receive compensation if they opted out of thalthecare. The discussion in the HR Committee has
been that district employee spouses are receivittly the opt out and health care. Rosburg stated th
board could review five different choices for atceavings measure dealing with the health careophd
out for employed district spouses. Rosburg stéedsent an inquiry to the seven employed couples
asking them for their opinion on the options. Heautd back from five of the seven couple, who though
Option #3 worked well for them, though the decisizas up to the Board.

Witzmann asked for shared thoughts from the Boaffbme member said that, though they were
appreciative of the options and the dedicatiorhefteachers, the $300,000 budget deficit was aetonc
and thought that Option 5 was a better choice.ebbard members stated that teachers had to tdke c
in pay last year and did not feel they should tgdteanother cut in their benefits. Some membdtsHis
would be a “double whammy” for those families thave been asked to contribute more to health care
and WRS, and then asked to take another hit. Véitunstated that, although the administrative teasn h
done has done some creative things to help bathedeudget, district options are starting to desgea

Witzmann asked teachers in the audience how thHeglieut not having the opt out available. Some of
the teachers felt that married employees were bgimgjed out, stating the opt out was an inceriive
stay in the district for some of them. Some teexket that, since it was a lower amount thenabtial
health care insurance coverage, the district imganoney by some employees not participating adthe



Somerset Board of Education
Special Session Minutes
April 16, 2012

Page 2

care. Some teachers wondered if this was evessare ibefore and asked if this issue would be asked
during employee interviews.

Cranston made a recommendation to go with Opt Quito® 3. The consensus of the board members
was unanimous.

Rosburg then moved to the language for Professi@Bnalvth, and summarized those areas. Stating there
were three areas here for board considerational$testated Graduate Credit cannot be part of wage
calculation according to WRC. Rosburg noted thiedtitem for consideration is what the district's
newer teachers have been asking for, which alllmtto be compensated for completed Professional
Development Plans (PDP’s). Witzmann indicated beahas heard overwhelmingly about teachers not
being able to afford graduate credits, and neeitiogntive for teachers to be able to pay for theadits.

He added the language is not new, but are optmbs Bble to make a decision. Cranston asked Rpsbu
how a teacher that has a Master’'s Degree wouldnfadl the options. Rosburg stated they would rteed
be pre-approved by the Superintendent as is cuprattice. RR said Item B on Page four shows that
dollar amount is $1,000 for every credit. ~ BOPppurts keeping 3.12 and adding option 3.03, which
support the conversation the HR Committee membads &nd is also comparable to other area school
districts.

Rosburg then summarized the employee compensaigae,stating this is the language coming out of
ACT 10 and WRC, section 7. Rosburg added the tshie piece is basically included, except for
compensation for a chair person of a committee.alde noted that the bargaining topics have noh bee
put on the table as that has yet to be discussetisanot a part of this session. Witzmann stabed,
since steps and lanes are no longer an optiotifh€ommittee tried to incorporate and review difer
models. Gunther is concerned that the CPI is higgel% than what they have discussed in previous
meetings. Rosburg indicated the WRC is talkingualastablishing the CPI 180 days prior. Witzmann
wondered if there was any clarification on somehef WRC rulings? Rosburg indicated the distriat ha
not yet heard anything, but that this proposalvedlehe district to maintain this compensation |aagg!

If the WRC changes the language, then the distiitheed to change their language as well.

Witzmann asked if Board members supported thoseepien Section 7? All members present stated,
“yes.” The Board agrees on to include Section thénprofessional compensation plan.

Cranston moved, with second by Hansch, to adjoltd 6.m.

Tim Witzmann, President Brian Moulton, Vice-8igent



